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To: Sally Simmons

Cc: Beth keoting

Subject: R Resolution by Jax City Coucil for EAS between Ft George and Jax Beach
exchanges :

I alsgo have Beth's response indicating the documents can be returned. I
will do so based on your response. thanks.
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From: Sally Simmons

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 7:34 AM

To: Beth Keating

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: 940337 - Resolution by Jax City Coucil for EAS between Ft
George and Jax Beach exchanges

We don't have any use for this traffic data, so if it's OK from a legal
perspective, these documents could be returned.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:34 PM

To: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 940337 - Resolution by Jax City Coucil for EAS between Ft
George and Jax Beach exchanges

06334-95 is Bell witness Best's exhibits and consists of “"monthly
message and calling rate per access line," one-way calling rates,
two-way calling rates, long distance calling rates, conversion costs,
rates under 25/25 calling plan--is this considered traffic studies?

07141-95 appears to be similar if not the same as 06334-95
059690-95 ig apparently an amendment to 07141-95

————— Original Message-----

From: Sally Simmons

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:21 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 940337 - Resolution by Jax City Coucil for EAS between Ft
George and Jax Beach exchanges

Are the confidential documents traffic studies?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:05 PM

To: Beth Keating; Sally Simmons

Subject: 940337 - Resolution by Jax City Coucil for EAS between Ft
George and Jax Beach exchanges

In this docket, which closed in 1996, there are 3 confidential which
were never ruled on:

06334-95, 07141-95, and 96950-95

DOCUMENT RUMBER-DATE

Would each of you be in agreement that it is okay to retur
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Kax Flynn

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:34 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 940337 - Resolution by Jax City Coucil for EAS between Ft George and Jax Beach
exchanges

Most definitely.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:05 FM

To: Beth Keating; Sally Simmons

Subject: 940337 - Resolution by Jax City Coucil for EAS between Ft
George and Jax Beach exchanges

In this docket, which closed in 1996, there are 3 confidential which
were never ruled on:
06334-95, 07141-95, and 9690-95

Would each of vou be in agreement that it is okay to return these
documents to BellSouth?

Kay




